Appendix 3 — Mediated measures agreed between
Environmental Health and the Applicant

From: Clayton, Nick <Nick.Clayton@wyre.gov.uk>

Sent: 31 October 2023 15:42

To: Licensing <Licensing@wyre.gov.uk>

Cc: Premises Licence <premiseslicence@innpacked.com>
Subject: Premises License application for 57a Victoria Road West

Good Afternoon,
Good Morning,

Following talks with the Edith at Premises Licence, conditions for the prevention of public nuisance
have been agreed (see attached word document for conditions and email below) for the new
premises licence at 57a Victoria Road West. As such | have no objection to this premises licence
application, provided the agreed conditions are required as part of the licence going forward.

Kind regards
Nick Clayton

Attachment —

Arrangements shall be put in place to ensure that waste collection contractors do not collect
refuse between 19:00 and 07:00.

No person shall be allowed to leave the licensed area whilst in the possession of any open
drinking vessel or open glass bottle, whether empty or containing any beverage.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that any patrons drinking and/or smoking outside the
premises do so in an orderly manner and ensure that there is no public nuisance.

Signage requesting customers to be respectful of others when entering or leaving the premises
shall be installed in a prominent position by the premises’ exit.

Prevention of Public Nuisance



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Any outside area which is used for the consumption of alcohol shall cease to be so used at
22.00 hours. Signs shall be displayed in prominent positions warning customers that they
will not be permitted to drink in the external areas after these times

Any outside seating area is to be clearly defined and separated from the public footpath. A
fixed or removable barrier must enclose the outside seating area.

All tables and chairs in the outside area shall be stacked, secured and covered promptly and
in any event no more than 30 minutes after the time at which patrons are no longer
permitted to consume drinks in the area.

In the outside area, all customers consuming alcohol shall be seated.

There shall be no amplified sound including but not limited to music or voices emitted to the
external licensed area.

The volume of amplified sound including but not limited to music and voices shall, at all
times, be under the control of the Licence Holder or Management and the controlling
mechanism shall be operated from a part of the premises inaccessible to the public.

The designated premises supervisor or the personal licence holder for the premises who is
supervising the sale or supply of alcohol at that time, shall not permit customers to
congregate and consume alcohol sold or supplied by that premises in a public place within
the immediate vicinity of the premises and in an area not so licensed for consumption to the
annoyance or obstruction of others and shall prevent the removal of alcohol if it is intended
for such a purpose.

Management at the premises will routinely assess the noise emanating from the premises and
take steps to reduce the level of noise where it is considered likely to cause a disturbance to
residents living in the vicinity. A written record shall be made of those assessments in a log
book kept for that purpose and shall include, the time and date of the checks, the person
making them and the results including any remedial action.

No nuisance shall be caused by noise coming from the premises or vibration transmitted
through the structure of the premises.

There shall be no emission from the premises of any offensive smells, which are likely to
cause a nuisance.

No light from or on the premises and any other light under the control of the premises shall
be provided where that light causes a nuisance to any nearby premises.

Frequent collection of glasses and bottles will be undertaken to ensure that empty containers
do not accumulate in or around licensed premises.

There shall be provided at the premises containers for the storage and disposal of waste
foods and other refuse from the premises. Those containers shall be constructed, maintained
and located so that access to them by vermin and unauthorised persons is prevented and
arrangements shall be made for the reqular lawful disposal of their contents.

There shall be placed at all exits from the premises in a place where they can be seen and
easily read by the public, (or member and their guests) notices requiring customers to leave
the premises and the area quietly. (Note, this may also include a reference to vehicles).

The premise licence holder will arrange for litter and cigarette debris dropped in the vicinity
of the licensed premise to be collected and removed at the end of operating hours each

night.



From: Premises Licence <premiseslicence@innpacked.com>

Sent: 31 October 2023 14:43

To: Clayton, Nick <Nick.Clayton@wyre.gov.uk>

Cc: Cantley,Patrick <Patrick.Cantley@wyre.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Draft Conditions for the prevention of public nuisance

This email is from an external email address

Do not click any links or open attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Never disclose your user details or password to anyone.

Good afternoon Nick,

Thank you for your email, we are happy to accept the conditions that you have proposed.
Kind regards,

Edith Lake
Licensing Consultant.

DD: 08000 786056

W eh warw innpacked .com

Emall edith@innpacked. .com
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We would ask you to treat any communication from us as confidentially as you would want
us to treat communication from you. If you are not an intended recipient, please notify
info@innpacked.com immediately. You should know that some of our communications may
contain confidential information which it could be a criminal offence for you to disclose or
use without authority. This e-mail is not intended nor should it be taken to create any legal
relations, contractual or otherwise. Terms & Conditions - TERMS AND CONDITIONS
From: Clayton, Nick <Nick.Clayton@wyre.gov.uk>

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 1:12 PM
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To: Premises Licence <premiseslicence@innpacked.com>

Subject: Draft Conditions for the prevention of public nuisance

Good Afternoon,

| have been asked to review your recent Premises licence application and determine if
conditions are required for the prevention of Public Nuisance, normally | would have liked to
speak to you to discuss the application, however your contact details were not available to
do this. Therefore please can you look through the proposed Prevention of Public Nuisance
conditions (see attached) and let me know if you agree to the proposed conditions. If you
agree with them, then | will contact licencing to let them know that we have reached an
agreement and as such | have no opposition to the granting of the premises licence.
Alternatively, if you would disagree with a condition or wish to propose different wording
for a specific condition, please let me know so that | can consider your request in the hopes
we can reach an agreement before the 9t November 2023 deadline.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards,

Nick Clayton
Nick Clayton Pollution Control
Environmental Health Officer 01253 887404

Nick.Clayton@wyre.gov.uk
www.wyre.gov.ukwww.wyre.gov.uk
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Wyre Council ,
Poulton-le-Fylde FY6 7PU

Read our email disclaimer here

Email disclaimer

Emails contain information intended for the addressee only. It may be confidential and may be the subject
of legal and/or professional privilege.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the email and/or any
attachment is strictly prohibited.

Any views expressed by the sender of the message are not necessarily those of Wyre Council. They may be
personal or contain personal opinions and therefore cannot be taken to be an expression of Wyre Council's
position.

If you have received a transmission in error, please use the reply function to tell us and permanently delete
the message.

Please note: Incoming and outgoing email messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our policy
on the use of electronic communications. Wyre Council scans outgoing emails for viruses and it is your
responsibility to carry out any checks before opening the email and/or attachments.
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